II. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM ON ANGLO-AMERICAN CULTURE AND LITERATURE

December 13-15, 2023 Mardin, Türkiye

SYMPOSIUM PROGRAM

IMPORTANT, PLEASE READ CAREFULLY

- ✓ To be able to attend a meeting online, login via https://zoom.us/join site, enter ID "Meeting ID or Personal Link Name" and solidify the session.
- ✓ The Zoom application is free and no need to create an account.
- ✓ The Zoom application can be used without registration.
- ✓ The application works on tablets, phones and PCs.
- ✓ The participant must be connected to the session 15 minutes before the presentation time.
- ✓ All congress participants can connect live and listen to all sessions.
- ✓ Moderator is responsible for the presentation and scientific discussion (question-answer) section of the session.

Points to Take into Consideration - TECHNICAL INFORMATION

- ✓ Make sure your computer has a microphone and is working.
- ✓ You should be able to use screen sharing feature in Zoom.
- ✓ Attendance certificates will be sent to you as pdf at the end of the congress.
- ✓ Requests such as change of place and time will not be taken into consideration in the congress program.

Before you login to Zoom please indicate your name_surname and HALL number, exp. Hall-1, Merve KIDIRYUZ

-OPENING CEREMONY-

Date: 13.12.2023 Time: 08:45-09:00

Prof. Dr. Bülent Cercis TANRITANIR
Van Yüzüncü Yıl University
HEAD OF SYMPOSIUM

Zoom Meeting ID: 833 1287 1999 Zoom Passcode: 131415

13.12.2023 / Session-1, Hall-6

Ankara Local Time: 09:00 – 11:00

Zoom Meeting ID: 833 1287 1999 / Zoom Passcode: 131415

Moderator: Dr. Nevzat AĞÇAKAYA

Title	Author(s)	Affiliation
POLITICS, HYPOCRISY, RAKES, AND THE RESTORATION COMEDY: THE CITY-HEIRESS (1682)	Assist. Prof. Dr. Mustafa CANLI	Karabük University TÜRKİYE
THE IDEOLOGIES OF NATIONALISM AND SOCIALISM OF THE LATEST OTTOMAN BALKAN 'MINORITIES' AND THEIR EFFECTS ON MUSLIM GEOGRAPHY	Assist. Prof. Dr. Metin DOĞAN	Nevşehir Hacı Bektaş Veli University TÜRKİYE
UNFAITH: IN SEARCH OF REVOLUTION IN THE DESOLATE WORLD OF BRECHT'S THE GOOD WOMAN OF SETZUAN (1943)	Assist. Prof. Dr. Mustafa CANLI	Karabük University TÜRKİYE
RELIGION-BASED XENOMELIA IN EAVAN BOLAND'S ANOREXIC	Res. Assist. Ayşegül AZAKLI	Ağrı İbrahim Çeçen University TÜRKİYE
AN EVALUATION OF THE ISSUE "THE POSITION OF WOMEN IN SOCIAL LIFE" IN OTTOMAN SOCIETY FROM THE PERSPECTIVE OF CELAL NURI (İLERİ) AS AN OTTOMAN AND TURKISH INTELLECTUAL	Assist. Prof. Dr. Metin DOĞAN	Nevşehir Hacı Bektaş Veli University TÜRKİYE
POLITICIZATION OF READING TEXTS IN FOREIGN LANGUAGE LEARNING: THE EXAMPLE OF 11TH- GRADE ENGLISH BOOKS IN TURKEY	Dr. Hümeyra TÜREDİ Murat TÜREDİ	Ministry of National Education TÜRKİYE
THE INTELLECTUAL BASIS OF THE EARLY TURKISH INTELLECTUALS AND THE SOCIAL FUNCTIONS THEY UNDERTAKED	Assist. Prof. Dr. Metin DOĞAN	Nevşehir Hacı Bektaş Veli University TÜRKİYE
LONDON: AN INDUSTRIAL CITY IN CHARLES DICKENS NARRATIVE	Res. Assist. Dr. Nevzat AĞÇAKAYA	Van Yüzüncü Yıl University TÜRKİYE

13.12.2023 / Session-2, Hall-6

Ankara Local Time: 11:30 – 13:30

Zoom Meeting ID: 833 1287 1999 / Zoom Passcode: 131415

Moderator: Assoc. Prof. Dr. Gülşen TORUSDAĞ

Title	Author(s)	Affiliation
TOWARDS A NEURO-AESTHETICAL PARADIGM FOR EDUCATIONAL WELLBEING: THE ROLE OF TRANSCENDENTAL TEXTS IN LITERATURE	Assist. Prof. Dr. Mehmet Şirin DEMİR	Van Yüzüncü Yıl University TÜRKİYE
CRITICAL ANALYSIS ON A DYSTOPIAN FICTION: 2BR02B BY KURT VONNEGUT	Assoc. Prof. Dr. Gülşen TORUSDAĞ	Van Yüzüncü Yıl University TÜRKİYE
"THE SOUL OF MAN UNDER SOCIALISM": A MARXIST INTERPRETATION OF OSCAR WILDE'S "THE HAPPY PRINCE"	Assist. Prof. Dr. Görkem Neşe ŞENEL	Niğde Ömer Halisdemir University TÜRKİYE
MORAL TRANSITION IN JOHN BARTH'S THE END OF THE ROAD	Roger Alan TUNÇ Prof. Dr. Bülent Cercis TANRITANIR	Van Yüzüncü Yıl University TÜRKİYE
AMERICAN CULTURE IN THE 1920'S	Sibel Ezgi ZİREK	Van Yüzüncü Yıl University TÜRKİYE
THE PARODY OF UNCAUGHT FISH: A POSTMODERN TAKE ON TROUT FISHING IN AMERICA	Lect. Mehmet Faruk TOSON Assist. Prof. Dr. Bülent ALAN	Mardin Artuklu University TÜRKİYE
A CONDITIONED POETIC SALVATION: A SOCIO-ANALYTICAL APPROACH TO DONNE'S POETIC CAREER	Assoc. Prof. Dr. M. Metin BARLIK	Van Yüzüncü Yıl University TÜRKİYE
HUMAN ON THE BRINK OF APOCALYPSE: A TEXTLINGUISTIC ANALYSIS OF HOW CLOSE TO SAVAGE THE SOUL BY JOHN ATCHESON	Gülçin KARA Assoc. Prof. Dr. Gülşen TORUSDAĞ	Van Yüzüncü Yıl University TÜRKİYE

13.12.2023 / Session-3, Hall-6

Ankara Local Time: 14:00 – 16:00

Zoom Meeting ID: 833 1287 1999 / Zoom Passcode: 131415

Moderator: Prof. Dr. Aydın GÖRMEZ

Title	Author(s)	Affiliation
IS INSANITY A GIFT OR PUNISHMENT FOR WRITERS AND POETS?	Prof. Dr. Aydın GÖRMEZ	Van Yüzüncü Yıl University TÜRKİYE
THE ENGLISH KIDS & 'MISE EN ABYME' IN THE GENRE OF HORROR: THE TURN OF THE SCREW AND THE CONJURING 2	Prof. Dr. Bülent Cercis TANRITANIR Taha Berk ASTAM	Van Yüzüncü Yıl University TÜRKİYE
FOUR REPRESENTATIVES OF POSTCOLONIAL LITERARY CRITICAL THEORY: Frantz Fanon, Edward Said, Gayatri Chakravorty and Spivak Homi K. Bhabha	Volkan KEKLİK Prof. Dr. Aydın GÖRMEZ	Van Yüzüncü Yıl University TÜRKİYE
THE EFFECTS AND RESULTS OF THE GREAT GATSBY AND JAZZ AGE DREAM ON WORLD FASHION	Kadir Nadir ILHAN	Van Yüzüncü Yıl University TÜRKİYE
THE UNIQUE ROLE OF LITERATURE IN THE HEALING PROCESS OF TRAUMATIC EXPERIENCES: EMPATHY, EMOTIONAL EXPRESSION, AND PERSONAL DEVELOPMENT	Ins. Dr. Merve Feryal ASHMAWY	Sinop University TÜRKİYE
UTILIZING ALLEGORICAL LITERARY WORKS IN ENGLISH TEACHING	Yücel YILDIZ Gülcan YILDIZ	Çağ University TÜRKİYE Van Yüzüncü Yıl University TÜRKİYE
UTILIZING OF STREAM-OF- CONSCIOUSNESS IN LITERARY WORKS	Gülcan YILDIZ Yücel YILDIZ	Van Yüzüncü Yıl University TÜRKİYE Çağ University TÜRKİYE

13.12.2023 / Session-4, Hall-6

Ankara Local Time: 16:30 – 18:30

Zoom Meeting ID: 833 1287 1999 / Zoom Passcode: 131415 Moderator: Prof. Dr. Bülent Cercis TANRITANIR

Title	Author(s)	Affiliation
THE UNSUCCESSFUL INDIVIDUATION ADVENTURE OF AN EXTRAORDINARY HERO	Volkan KEKLİK Prof. Dr. Bülent Cercis TANRITANIR	Van Yüzüncü Yıl University TÜRKİYE
WOMEN IN KEY ROLES IN THE MERCHANT OF VENICE, MACBETH AND OTHELLO	Res. Assist. Merve Betül GÖRMEZ	Van Yüzüncü Yıl University TÜRKİYE
THE CONFLICTS BETWEEN PARENT & CHILD AND THE SYMPTOMS OF THE PETER PAN & EMPTY NEST SYNDROME IN THE HOUSE ON MANGO STREET BY SANDRA CISNEROS	Prof. Dr. Bülent Cercis TANRITANIR Ebru ALAN	Van Yüzüncü Yıl University TÜRKİYE
THE TABOO OF SEXUALITY AND COMFORT OF RELATIONSHIPS: THE COLOR PURPLE BY ALICE WALKER AND COLD NIGHTS OF CHILDHOOD (ÇOCUKLUĞUN SOĞUK GECELERI) BY TEZER ÖZLÜ	Sümeyye ÇİFTÇİ Prof. Dr. Bülent Cercis TANRITANIR	Van Yüzüncü Yıl University TÜRKİYE
CRITICAL ANALYSIS ON MAD MEN TV SERIES	Selin CEYLAN Assoc. Prof. Dr. Gülşen TORUSDAĞ	Van Yüzüncü Yıl University TÜRKİYE
THE BATTLEFIELD AS A LITERARY SPACE: ONCE THERE WAS A WAR	Assist. Prof. Dr. Ömer Aytaç AYKAÇ	Van Yüzüncü Yıl University TÜRKİYE
EMILY DICKINSON: HOW TO GAIN EXISTENTIAL ESSENCE IN HER POEM 'IF I CAN HELP'	Lect. Özcan AKŞAK	Van Yüzüncü Yıl University TÜRKİYE

14.12.2023 / Session-1, Hall-6

Ankara Local Time: 09:00 – 11:00

Zoom Meeting ID: 833 1287 1999 / Zoom Passcode: 131415

Moderator: Assist. Prof. Dr. Leyla ADIGÜZEL

Title	Author(s)	Affiliation
SUSPICION, STANDARDIZATION, AND MIND CONTROL IN "THE HANDMAID'S TALE" BY MARGARET ATWOOD AND "1984" BY GEORGE ORWELL	Prof. Dr. Bülent Cercis TANRITANIR Bahar YILMAZ	Van Yüzüncü Yıl University TÜRKİYE
GOTHIC SUBLIMITY: THE TURN OF THE SCREW	Buse Güner	Istanbul Aydın University TÜRKİYE
PORTRAIT OF MIMESIS: DECODING OSCAR WILDE'S AESTHETIC REVOLUTION IN THE PICTURE OF DORIAN GRAY	Lect. Yıldız Hazal Çetin	Haliç University TÜRKİYE
TEXTUAL ANALYSIS IN TURKISH TRANSLATIONS OF OTHELLO WRITTEN BY SHAKESPEARE	Lect. Dr. Aybike KELEŞ	Kastamonu University TÜRKİYE
PURITANISM AND THEATER	Assist. Prof. Dr. Sinan GÜL	National Defence University TÜRKİYE
BLACK ON BLACK' IN A RAISIN IN THE SUN	Leyla Revşen ECE Assist. Prof. Dr. Zeki EDİS	Van Yüzüncü Yıl University TÜRKİYE
HOPEFULL JOURNEY OF SELF- SEARCHING IN SOUR SWEET BY TIMOTHY MO AND THE GRASS IS SINGING BY DORIS LESSING	Amine ACAR Assist. Prof. Dr. Leyla ADIGÜZEL	Van Yüzüncü Yıl University TÜRKİYE

14.12.2023 / Session-2, Hall-6

Ankara Local Time: 11:30 – 13:30

Zoom Meeting ID: 833 1287 1999 / Zoom Passcode: 131415

Moderator: Major Gheorghe GIURGIU

Title	Author(s)	Affiliation
MICROBIOTA MODULATION AS THERAPEUTIC APPROACH IN THE NEUROPATHIC PAIN IN DOG WITH SPINAL CORD INJURY: IMPACT OF POLENOPLASMIN	Major Gheorghe GIURGIU Prof. Dr. Manole COJOCARU	Deniplant-Aide Sante Medical Center, Biomedicine, Bucharest ROMANIA Titu Maiorescu University ROMANIA
LANGUAGES FOR SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT: CONNECTING CURRICULA WITH SDGS TO FOSTER 21ST CENTURY'S SKILLS WITH BENINESE ESP LEARNERS	Dr. Servais Dadjo Dr. Sourou Désiré Christel Zinsouvi Dr. Morel Marly Mensah	University of Abomey-Calavi BENIN REPUBLIC
UNVEILING INJUSTICE: THE ARTISTIC RESONANCE OF OPPRESSION IN NAMDEO DHASAL'S POETRY	Ms. Nancy Bisht Dr. Rafraf Shakil Ansari	Sharda University INDIA
RELIGIOUS LIFE AMONG THE PEOPLE OF HIRA BEFORE ISLAM	Dr. Khadija Hassan Ali Al-Qaseer	University of Kufa IRAQ
CONFUCIANISM IN CONTEMPORARY CHINESE POLITICAL CULTURE	Aziza Makhmudova Asel Shayakhmet	Al-Farabi Kazakh National University KAZAKHSTAN
A CRITICAL ANALYSIS OVER THE INTERSECTION OF ACCESS TO KNOWLEDGE AND PAYWALLED ACADEMIC PUBLISHING WITH REFERENCE TO COPYRIGHT LAW	Ms. Suganthi M	Tamil Nadu National Law University INDIA

14.12.2023 / Session-3, Hall-6

Ankara Local Time: 14:00 – 16:00

Zoom Meeting ID: 833 1287 1999 / Zoom Passcode: 131415

Moderator: Lect. PhD. Irina-Ana DROBOT

Title	Author(s)	Affiliation
WHAT DID WOOLF UNDERSTAND BY FREEDOM?	Lect. PhD. Irina-Ana DROBOT	Technical University of Civil Engineering Bucharest ROMANIA
REVOLUTIONIZING LANGUAGE LITERACY IN INDONESIAN ISLAMIC HIGHER EDUCATION: A SYSTEMATIC LITERATURE REVIEW ON AI TOOLS' IMPACT	Alek Alek	Syarif Hidayatullah State Islamic University Jakarta INDONESIA
SURVEY OF CHRISTENSEN THEORY ABOUT BOZORGMIHR AND BORZUYE (TWO IRANIAN HISTORICAL FIGURES)	Assoc. Prof. Katayoun Fekripour	Research Institute of Cultural Heritage and Tourism (RICHT) IRAN
SOFT SKILLS FORMATION BY MEANS OF INNOVATIVE TECHNOLOGIES FOR TRAINING FUTURE FOREIGN LANGUAGE TEACHERS	Boranbayeva Akbike Berdibekovna	L.N. Gumilyov Eurasian National University KAZAKHSTAN
PAUL CLAUDEL'S POETIC ART IN "KNOWING THE EAST"	Dr. Monica Garoiu	University of Tennessee- Chattanooga USA
MEANINGFUL DECIPHERMENT OF THE INDUS SCRIPT IN KOYA LANGUAGE	Dr. Gangesh Shah Gondwana	Banaras Hindu University INDIA
ALIGNMENT OF VIRTUAL REALITY WITH E-LEARNING: A NEW EDUCATION PERSPECTIVE	Mohammed Thamir Atta Awanis Romli	Malaysia University MALAYSIA
SEMANTIC RESEARCHER AND REFINITIV WORK AREA FOR PhD FELLOWS, FOR AI RESEARCH SIDEKICK OF EXAMINATION	Dr. Muhammad FAISAL	Allama Iqbal Open University PAKISTAN

14.12.2023 / Session-4, Hall-6

Ankara Local Time: 16:30 – 18:30

Zoom Meeting ID: 833 1287 1999 / Zoom Passcode: 131415

Moderator: Dr. Albana Avrami

Title	Author(s)	Affiliation
THE USE OF STUDENTS' MULTILINGUAL SKILLS IN LEARNING THE GERMAN LANGUAGE FOR PROFESSIONAL PURPOSES	Dr. Albana Avrami	Faculty of Mathematics and Physics Engineering, PUT
ECOMUSICOLOGICAL NARRATIVES OF AYO BANKOLE 'S MUSIC (OJO MAARO) ON FOOD SOVEREIGNTY, HUMAN WELLNESS AND SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT AMONG THE YORUBA OF SOUTHWESTERN NIGERIA	Julius Oluwayomi OLUWADAMILARE	University of Ilesa NIGERIA
CONTRIBUTION OF INCIDENTAL TERMINOLOGY ACQUISITION MECHANISMS ON THE ACQUISITION OF ENGINEERING TERMINOLOGY	Ph.D. Candidate Megi Plaku Assoc. Prof. Miranda Shahini Prof. Dr. Silvana Shehu (Vishkurti)	Tirana University ALBANIA
AN OVERVIEW OF ALBANIAN PEDAGOGICAL DICTIONARIES PROBLEMS & TASKS	Prof.as.dr. Helena Mukli Grillo Prof.as.dr. Miranda Enesi	Aleksander Moisiu University ALBANIA Tirana University ALBANIA
PRE-SERVICE ENGLISH TEACHERS ATTEMPTS IN THE TEACHING PROFESSION	PhD. Anisa Trifoni Assoc Prof. Miranda Enesi	Aleksander Moisiu University ALBANIA Tirana University ALBANIA
DEVELOPMENT OF SUSTAINABLE ECONOMIC INITIATIVES ROOTED IN THE TRADITIONAL KNOWLEDGE OF RAJI COMMUNITY	Madri Kakoti Vishnu Kumar Singh Kavita Rastogi	University of Lucknow INDIA

15.12.2023 / Session-1, Hall-5

Ankara Local Time: 13:00 – 15:00

Zoom Meeting ID: 833 1287 1999 / Zoom Passcode: 131415

Moderator: Assoc. Prof. Boróka Prohászka Rád

Author(a)

Title	Author(s)	Affiliation
WITHOUT A MAP, WITHOUT A DESTINATION: LIMINAL SPACE IN SAM SHEPARD'S THEATER	Assoc. Prof. Boróka Prohászka Rád	Sapientia University ROMANIA
ISSUES ON TRANSLATING MECHANICAL TERMINOLOGY FROM ENGLISH INTO ALBANIAN	Assoc. Prof. Miranda Enesi Phd. Candidate Megi Plaku Prof. Dr. Silvana Shehu (Vishkurti)	Tirana University ALBANIA
MULTILINGUAL COMPETENCE AND ITS ROLE IN THE ALBANIAN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM	Dr. Ardita Dylgjeri	University of Elbasan, "Aleksandër Xhuvani" ALBANIA
AWARENESS OF DIGITAL ECO- LITERACY CONCEPTS AMONG PRE- SERVICE SCIENCE TEACHERS OF THE FEDERAL UNIVERSITY OF TECHNOLOGY MINNA	Shuaeeb, A. I. Bello, M. R. (PhD) Idris, U. S. B. (PhD) Laka, A. U. Saifullahi, M.	Federal University of Technology Minna NIGERIA
TOURISM COMMUNICATION AND TOURISM DISCOURSE FACING TECHNOLOGICAL INNOVATIONS	Nisrine TAMSOURI	Ibn Zohr University FAS
LANGUAGES FOR SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT: CONNECTING CURRICULA WITH SDGS TO FOSTER 21 ST CENTURY'S SKILLS WITH BENINESE ESP LEARNERS	Dr. Servais Dadjo Dr. Morel Marly MENSAH Dr. Désiré Christel ZINSOUVI	Linguistique Anglaise BENIN REPUBLIC Linguistique et Didactique anglaise BENIN REPUBLIC
ANDROID BASED LEARNING MEDIA APPLICATION IN HIGHER EDUCATION	Sri Restu Ningsih Ade Irma Suryani Rahmadini Darwas Rahimullaily	Metamedia University INDONESIA
FOOTBALL AND THEATRE FROM A CONCEPTUAL METAPHOR VIEWPOINT: AN ANALYIS OF SPORTINGSUN PUBLICATION	Masa'udu ALIYU Muhammad Sada BATURE	Hassan Usman Katsina Polytechnic NIGERIA Yar'adua University NIGERIA
AWARENESS OF DIGITAL ECO- LITERACY CONCEPTS AMONG PRE- SERVICE SCIENCE TEACHERS OF THE FEDERAL UNIVERSITY OF TECHNOLOGY MINNA	Shuaeeb, A. I. Bello, M. R. (PhD) Idris, U. S. B. (PhD) Laka, A. U. Saifullahi, M.	Federal University of Technology Minna NIGERIA

15.12.2023 / Session-2, Hall-5

Ankara Local Time: 15:30 – 17:30

Zoom Meeting ID: 833 1287 1999 / Zoom Passcode: 131415

Moderator: Assoc. Prof. Dr. Naseem Akhter

Title	Author(s)	Affiliation
A LITERARY ANALYSIS OF HATE SPEECH IN A MULTI-RELIGIOUS NIGERIA AND ITS IMPACT ON SOCIO- CULTURAL UNITY	Favour C. Uroko Peace Ubah	University of Nigeria, NIGERIA
RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN SOCIAL MEDIA MARKETING AND CUSTOMER BUYING BEHAVIOUR: A REVIEW STUDY	Dr. Kavita Mohit Mohan Pooja	UIET, MDU, Rohtak, INDIA IMSAR, MDU, Rohtak, INDIA IMSAR, MDU, Rohtak, INDIA
THE IMPLICATION OF GENDER INEQUALITY ON POLITICAL INVOLVEMENT OF STUDENTS IN TERTIARY INSTITUTION IN NIGERIA: A STUDY OF FEDERAL POLYTECHNIC, ILARO	Salako, Oluwaseun Adewale Ayelagbe, N. Abiodun	The Federal Polytechnic Ilaro. Ogun-State NIGERIA
HISTORICAL AND CULTURAL ANALYSIS OF THE FORT BALA HISAR OF PESHAWAR	Assoc. Prof. Dr. Naseem Akhter	Shaheed Benazir Bhutto Women University PAKISTAN
MASJID-E-NABWI (ASSET OF ISLAMIC ARCHAEOLOGY AND CULTURE)	Assoc. Prof. Dr. Naseem Akhter	Shaheed Benazir Bhutto Women University PAKISTAN
THE SOCIAL AND CULTURAL LIFE OF FORT BALA HISAR (A GLIMPSE INTO THE FORT'S DAILY EXISTENCE)	Assoc. Prof. Dr. Naseem Akhter	Shaheed Benazir Bhutto Women University PAKISTAN
AN ANALYTICAL REVIEW OF THE SIGNIFICANCE OF MASJID-E-NABWI AS AN ASSET OF ISLAMIC ARCHAEOLOGY AND CULTURE	Assoc. Prof. Dr. Naseem Akhter	Shaheed Benazir Bhutto Women University PAKISTAN